

LLANTWIT FARDRE COMMUNITY COUNCIL CYNGOR CYMUNED LLANILLTUD FAERDREF

Leanne Handley
Clerk and Executive Officer



The Parish Hall
Main Road
Church Village
Pontypridd
CF38 1PY

Tele/Fon: 01443 209779
Fax/Ffacs: 01443 217262
llantwitfardre.council@btconnect.com

Minutes of the meeting of the Leisure and Amenities Committee held at the Parish Hall on Tuesday 12th September 2017 commencing at 7pm and terminating at 8pm

Present: Councillors R. Butler (Chairman) , A. Watts, L. Walker, C. Johnson, J. James N. Tizard-Lee, G. Stacey, A. Raines and A. Handley

L&A 18. Apologies:

1.1 Apologies submitted Cllrs B. James S. Bristo and M. Diamond

L&A 19. Disclosures and Registration of Interest

Members are requested to declare any personal and /or prejudicial interests that they may have in matters to be considered at this meeting in accordance with the Local Authorities Code of Conduct Order (Wales) Order 2008.

Councillor Cllr L. Walker declared an interest in the public break section residents questions as he personally knows both speakers . The Member remained in the chamber but did not speak or vote on this item.

L&A 20. Public Break

(members of the public are only allowed to speak during this break and not at any other time during the meeting)

a) Tonteg Chamber of Trade representatives D. Banks and Wendy asked the Community Council to consider donating funds to their project this year. The business owners are planning on placing festive lights on the shop fronts at Tonteg Precinct. The Council asked that this be placed on the September full council agenda for consideration.

b) Mrs Jean Hutchinson raised concerns reference a company distributing flyers in the area. When Mrs Hutchinson challenged the individuals on the placement of flyers they become aggressive. RCT Officers are aware . Also the MP for Pontypridd has been contacted.

c) Mr David Stone addressed the Council reference a letter he had receive from Neil Mcenvoy regarding the local Lloyds bank.

Please Note

If there are any specific details you wish to raise regarding, for example, background information or require additional detail, it would greatly assist if you could contact the office in advance so that the information and answers can be made available at the Meeting.

L&A 21. Community Council Events 2018

The Council **resolved** that the Council are to hold the following events in 2018 - date , venue, caterer to be confirmed at a later date.

1. Senior Citizens Evening of Entertainment- date , venue and caterer
2. Kidney Wales Walk for Life- date and venue
3. Garden and Allotment Competition - date

L&A 22. Footway Lighting

The Council **resolved** to replace the lanterns in either the Parish Hall Car Park or the Footpath leading from the office to the Primary School and to add an extra Colum on the footpath near the school.

L&A 23. Play Area Parc Nant Celyn

The Council **received** x 3 Quotes to replace the toddler unit in Parc Nant Celyn. This item was deferred. Cllr James asked if further quotes could be obtained to replace the unit to accommodate different age groups.

L&A 24. Newsletter

The Council **resolved** to make changes to the draft newsletter . The Clerk will place the final draft on the September Full Council agenda for approval.

L&A 25. The Dell Play Area

The Council received an email from Cllr L Hooper re: equipment at the Dell Play Area. It was **resolved** to hold a site visit with the Tonteg Members. The Clerk will re-agenda once the meeting has taken place.

L&A 26. New Bus Shelters Soip Y Coed and Neuadd Dowlais Community Centre

The Council **resolved** not to site a Bus shelter at Soip Y Coed and are awaiting a report for the siting of a shelter at Neuadd Dowlais from RCT Integrated Transport Unit. .

L&A 27. Parish Hall Roof

The Council **received** an update from the Chairman on the vandalism and the repairs to the roof . All Repairs had been carried out and razor wire had been ordered along with the PPE .

L&A 28. Christmas Events 2017

The Council **resolved** to charge for tickets for Treorchy Male Voice Choir £7.00 per person and for the Ice Skating £2.00 per person

L&A 29. Remembrance Service

The Council **noted** that the Remembrance Service will be held on Sunday 12th November at St Illtyds Church followed by a short service at the Parish Hall.

L&A 30. Walking Festival (Joint Community Council event)

The Council **received** a proposal from Pontyclun Community Council to work collaboratively together on this event . It was resolved to join the event next summer. The clerk will re-agenda closer to the date.

L&A 31. Christmas Trees

The Council **resolved** to place a Xmas tree on the Parish Hall this year.

Leanne Handley
Clerk and Executive Officer

Please Note

If there are any specific details you wish to raise regarding, for example, background information or require additional detail, it would greatly assist if you could contact the office in advance so that the information and answers can be made available at the Meeting.